Aquila Questions and Answers: Wheatland
October 26, 2000

1.  Could you please provide a complete asset listing that will be conveyed to
the new owner (including spare parts).
Please see the Wheatland Purchase and Sale Schedule 4.1 (r) and (s) in DealBench.

2.  There are currently 12 permanent staff assigned to Wheatland. Is
this a requirement due to switchyard interconnects or any other contractual
requirements?
We committed to man the switchyard 24/7/365.  Initially the operations were expected to be more “intensive” than they turned out to be.  Four extra employees were hired to assist with the switchyard operations, however they can be and are used for other purposes.  [The only contractual commitment that I am aware of is in the PILOT Agreement.  I have a call into John Gregg (local counsel – also a local politician) to determine whether the contemplation of a certain number of employees in the PILOT Application commits West Fork to maintain a certain level of employees going forward.]

3.  Do we understand that you are entering into a switchyard maintenance
contract for five years? Yes [If we have not already done so, maybe you can respond that we currently anticipate enetering into this agreement but are willing to refrain from doing so if the winning bidder finds it objectionable.]  If so, may we have a copy and what is the annual
cost? We are unable to release because of confidentiality issues with Cinergy. The costs is approximately $48,000 per year [If the terms of the agreement are confidential is the annual cost also confidential?  I would suggest that if we want to disclose this information, we should do it over the telephone.].

4.  Are you willing to enter into an agreement to provide turbine
maintenance after the warranty?
Yes.  Separate discussions would be required with OEC.


5.  Are the warranties assignable? Any "change of control" issues?  Each of the equipment contracts will be assigned to the project LLC’s prior to closing (to the extent that they are not already in the name of the project LLC’s).  These assignments are permitted because at the time of assignment, the project LLC’s will be affiliated with Enron North America Corp.  None of the equipment contracts require consent for any change in control of ownership in the project LLC’s.  Therefore, no approval by the equipment vendors will be necessary in connection with the sale of the membership interests in the project LLC’s.



6.  Can I get a copy of the completed real estate purchase contracts and
details on pending real estate deals?  All of these contracts should be on DealBench (this includes the only pending real estate acquisition (which is the purchase of the Mesuser tract)).



7.  Does the warranty cover the DCS System? [I don’t know what a DCS system is.]

